SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES June 4, 2002

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Doug Foglio, Sr., Willis Lord, Nancy Brandt, Pam Witman, John Littlefield, Clint Andrews, Fred Fay, Bob Gobeil, Dave Benton, Kevin Nelson, Gordon Daney, Beth Cyr, Marlene Farwell and Larry Jacobsen.

APPOINTMENTS

7:00 P.M. – Richard and Cathy Cook requested that the fire pond on the property be completed as stipulated by the Planning Board. They would like to landscape their property and can not until this project is completed. Stated that currently the water is overflowing the pond and flooding their lot. John explained that all he has left to complete it is to dig a trench and install the pipe. Mrs. Cook would like to see an overflow pipe installed. John will go out with the CEO and inspect in the morning. Doug explained that the only person who can enforce this is the CEO. After he visits the site should send a registered letter to the developer notifying him that it does not meet standards, then request to meet him at the site with the engineer who drew up the plans. The only thing the town can do is to make certain it gets built as the plan shows.

7:15 p.m. – Discussed the funds to be released to the snowmobile club. It was stated that they did not do the work required to receive the funds. Scott Young, President stated that his people did not do the work on the Ross Corner Road as requested because the entire area is posted with No Trespassing signs. Stated that he had notified the Road Commissioner of the situation and Dave states that he had not heard anything of this. Gordon Daney stated that if it's a town road the town can cut they just can't remove the wood. Doug suggested that if the Fire Chief, Road Commissioner and snowmobile club get together and sign a contract then they could cut the check and hold until the work is completed. This needs to be done by June 30th. Will meet after the Selectmen's meeting.

7:30 p.m. – Bob stated that Sgt. Chauvette has placed a full page ad in the Smart Shopper listing rules and regulations of ATV's. State Police explained that they only have 10 troopers working out of the barracks and can only do so much enforcement. The State Police have a no chase policy for safety reasons. Stated that it's a small number ruining it for the larger number. Explained that they need as much information as possible from citizens and they will follow up on any leads. Discussed posting town property prohibiting wheeled vehicles and Game Warden Blanchard offered to provide all the signs we want. Stated that they also have a no chase policy and they do go after them when they can. Doug questioned if it would be better to post the land or to establish trails and all agreed that usually you are more successful if you work with them. Discussed the rabies situation and it was reported that it is much lower than the past couple of years. Ticks are very bad this year. Discussed the Gobeil Park attendants attending the Milfoil seminar.

HEARING OF DELEGATION

Fred Bechard, Superintendent SAD #57 requested that the Selectmen appoint two (2) people from Waterboro for the new school Site Selection Committee. The next meeting will be held on June 17th at 7 p.m. in the Superintendent's Office.

Mike DeAngelis explained that the soccer league is having difficulty finding officers and can not get started until they do. If they do not find the officers they will not be in existence. Has been questioned about taking it over under Parks & Recreation but they are just not capable of adding such a program. Reported that the June Newsletter is out and available.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Motion by Willis and seconded by Doug to accept the resignation of Steve Wentworth, CEO. Vote 3-0-0.
- 2. Discussed the television in the new town hall. Bob stated that unless there is something on about Waterboro, he did not feel it should be on. Doug stated that it could be turned down and the set turned so it is not distracting to the employees. It does give the citizens something do watch while standing in line.
- 3. Willis stated that the Senior Center has requested a crosswalk so the people can get over to the senior luncheon at the medical center. Doug stated that there is a Crosswalk Ordinance and there are steps that have to be taken. Nancy stated that if they are going to do this that they should look at some other roads at the same time. Doug also felt that they should check with MDOT where this is a state road.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Report on Ossipee Hill Road dumping postponed for another week or two.

OTHER

- Discussed the purchase of 2 defibulators for the ambulance. John stated this is over and above the budget but might be able to take it from the ambulance subscription account. Will meet with the Fire Chief next week during a workshop about this.
- 2. Bob reported that the Selectmen will be meeting at the Transfer Station tomorrow at 4 p.m.
- 3. Discussed the need for some patching on the Edith Hughey Road and Middle Road.
- 4. Motion by Doug and seconded by Willis to reject the bids on the tanker. Vote 3-0-0.
- 5. Have received a letter from lake Arrowhead Community to purchase the tanker for \$1,500. Would be used for dust control and would be made available to the town at any time. Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to accept the bid of \$1,500 from Lake Arrowhead Community for the tank truck. Vote 3-0-0.
- 6. Reported that we are taking propane tanks at the Transfer Station and already have 90 of them. Will be picked up at no charge once we have 100.
- 7. Discussed volunteers at Camp Laughing Loon bringing things into the Transfer Station from their spring clean up. Motion by Doug and seconded by Bob to allow them to bring in pine spills, brush and leaves at not charge. Vote 3-0-0.
- 8. Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to accept the minutes of 5/28/02 as written. Vote 3-0-0.
- 9. Motion by Doug and seconded by Bob to move Council Meeting out one week until June 18th because the 11th is the primary election. Vote 3-0-0.

Bob read the list of reminders.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Doug and seconded by Willis to adjourn at 8:55 p.m. Vote 3-0-0.

SIGNED:

Warrant for Bills and Payroll
1. Minutes of 5/28/02

APPROVED

Data.

Date: